
Kate Terry 

From: Lesley Lund

Sent: 14 March 2014 16:06

To: Colin Sharpe; Kate Terry

Subject: FW: 3/2014/0132 Static caravan/lodge park, Kiln Lane, Paythorne.
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From: Lewis, Trevor [mailto:Trevor.Lewis@lancashire.gov.uk]  
Sent: 10 March 2014 07:38 

To: planning 
Subject: FW: 3/2014/0132 Static caravan/lodge park, Kiln Lane, Paythorne. 

 
  
  

From: planning [mailto:planning@pendle.gov.uk]  
Sent: 07 March 2014 17:01 

To: Lewis, Trevor 
Subject: RE: 3/2014/0132 Static caravan/lodge park, Kiln Lane, Paythorne. 

  

Trevor, 
  
You have sent this to Pendle, I don’t know where Paythorne is so I can’t forward it on for you. 
  
Regards, 
  
Heather 
  

From: Lewis, Trevor [mailto:Trevor.Lewis@lancashire.gov.uk]  

Sent: 07 March 2014 15:14 
To: Colin Sharpe 

Cc: planning; ENV LHS Customer Service 
Subject: 3/2014/0132 Static caravan/lodge park, Kiln Lane, Paythorne. 

  

Dear Colin, 
  
Assuming the requests below are complied with I would have no objection to this development proposal.   
  
Please ask the developer to increase the width of the access road at Settle Lane to 5m.  With the additional 
traffic using this junction, and having regard to the public right of way here, I consider this is necessary to allow 
two vehicles to pass and to avoid vehicles waiting on the highway, in the interests of highway safety.  I am 
asking for an increase in the width of the surfacing of the access road not an increase in the distance between 
the field boundary fences/hedges.  This width of 5m should be maintained for a minimum of 8m measured from 
the edge of the carriageway in Settle Lane. 
  
In addition I would also ask for at least one passing place along the proposed access to the caravan / lodge 
park. 
  
Regards, 
  
Trevor Lewis. 
  
  
  

Trevor Lewis 
Traffic and Development Engineer  
Highways District Office (Pendle & Ribble Valley) 
Lancashire County Council; 
08450 530011. 
www.lancashire.gov.uk. 
  



******************** 

This e-mail contains information intended for the addressee only. 

It may be confidential and may be the subject of legal and/or professional privilege.  

If you are not the addressee you are not authorised to disseminate, distribute, copy or use this e-mail or any attachment to it. 

The content may be personal or contain personal opinions and unless specifically stated or followed up in writing, the content cannot be taken to form a contract or 
to be an expression of the County Council's position. 

Lancashire County Council reserves the right to monitor all incoming and outgoing email. 

Lancashire County Council has taken reasonable steps to ensure that outgoing communications do not contain malicious software and it is your responsibility to 
carry out any checks on this email before accepting the email and opening attachments. 

  

Saving 20% of the energy you use not only reduces your bills; it will also help in combating climate change. 
Click the link to see what YOU can do to help. 

http://www.energysavingtrust.org.uk/Take-action/Money-saving-tips  

********************************************************************** 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and 
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify 
the system manager. 

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by 
Mimecast for the presence of computer viruses. 

Pendle Borough Council 
http://www.pendle.gov.uk 
********************************************************************** 
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